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MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER, INC.
'

1615 Maple Lane Ashland, Wisconsin 54806 (715)682 4563

June _lo, 1986
United ' States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Material Licensing Section
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

SUBJECT: License amendment for Moly possession limi't

. Gentlemen

Our Nuclear Medicine department would like to
increase the Moly possession limit from a 2Ci to a
3Ci generator (Tc-99) due to the fact that we have
experienced an increase in patient volume, particu-
larily aerosol imaging. All rules and regulations
will be followed as previously stated in our license.
Our license is currently under renewal. However, to
expedite this request, we specifically request an
amendment to our license to increase the Moly posses-
sion limit from 2Ci to 301 generator (Tc-99).

Thank you for your prompt attention in this matter.

Sincerely yours,
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Marj ie Kaevinsky Pc g A
Radiology Director m' z A
Memorial Medical Center y g 3,
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NOTE TO: License Fee Management Branch, ADM

FROM: Region I
SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION

Control Number 0 h/
/

Applicant Midor//<l k i(4f Cfri b, I '
Date Voided (s~Ab~$h
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RECEIVED JUL 2 81986

CHFryen JUL 2 81986.
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